

# **Greater Arlington / Beaches ~ Citizens Planning Advisory Committee**

**Lantern Square at Kendall Town ~ Clubhouse  
December 11, 2006 6:00 p.m.**

## **Meeting Summary**

### **Members and Alternates**

Larry Belge  
Al Cherry  
Eddie Daniel  
Kacy Evans

Joseph Lek  
Marcella Lowe  
Jay Olchak  
Eddi Parsons

Tom Shoumlin  
Roberta Thomas  
Clay Yarborough

### **Guests**

Cheryl Grymes  
Bobby Cherry  
Barbara Belge  
Lantern Square Staff (Kerry Fullford,  
Nancy Veale, Phillip Alia & others)

### **Staff/Resources**

James Richardson, NSD  
Tamera Branan, JPL  
John Culbreth, PREC  
Selinda Keyes, DCSB

### **Call to Order**

Tom Shoumlin called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. He announced that the actual meeting would be very short due to the holiday gathering to be held immediately after ending. He announced that the minutes from the November meeting would be approved at the January meeting. Tom then thanked Lantern Square for hosting the meeting and introduced Kerry Fullford to make a few remarks.

### **Speakers**

Kerry Fullford thanked everyone for the opportunity to host the meeting and announced that they were very interested in becoming active and willing participants in improving the quality of Arlington neighborhoods. She provided details on the property and also provided some details of the future development of the Kendall Town area. She then fielded a few questions from the group. Roberta Thomas provided information on the proposed roundabout at Arlington and Rogero Roads and encouraged everyone to review the artist renderings that she brought to the meeting.

### **Approval of the Minutes**

Moved to the January meeting.

### **Subcommittee Reports**

There were no committee reports.

**The next meeting of the LUZ Subcommittee will be held Monday, January 8, 2007, 4:30 pm at the Regency Branch Library.**

### **Staff Reports**

MAYOR'S REPRESENTATIVE – John Culbreth made a few brief remarks and thanked everyone for the support and interest in parks exhibited by the CPAC. He provided a status report of parks in District 2 (attached).

NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES – James Richardson also thanked Lantern Square for agreeing to host the December CPAC meeting. He also reported that they have offered the facilities to neighborhood groups who might want to conduct small meetings there and that they have expressed an interest in joining the CPAC. James then presented Certificates of Appreciation to Tom Shoumlin and Joe Lek for their roles as CPAC Chair and Vice-Chair. He also presented certificates to all committee chairs present and to Selinda Keyes and John Culbreth for the support they provide to the CPAC.

REPORT FROM THE CHAIR – Tom thanked everyone for their support during his term as Chair.

NEIGHBORHOOD ANNOUNCEMENTS & ISSUES – none.

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm and everyone enjoyed refreshments.

### **Next Meeting**

The next meeting will take place on Monday, January 8, 2007, 6:00 pm at the Regency Square Branch Library.